


Table of Contents
June 5, 2024

Agenda Item #IIL......oooiiiiiiiiiiiii e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV........................... Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of May 15, 2024
Agenda Item #V..........................Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of May 15, 2024

Agenda Item #VIL.....ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiii General Manager/Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11






Approval of Minutes
Work Session 5-15-2024
Agenda Item #1V



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, MAY 15, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, May 15, 2024 at 5:00 PM. The following Board Members were
present: Thomas Groneman, President; David Haley, Vice President; Stevie A. Wakes Sr.,
Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Rose Mulvany Henry and Brett Parker.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Abbey
Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Steve
Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Donald Stahl, Executive Director Electric
Production; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Nicholas Moreno,
Communications Coordinator; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM.

Roll call was taken. All members were present, except for Mr. Haley, who arrived at
5:01 PM.

Item #3 —Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to amend the Agenda to include the Low-Income Rebate Program
update, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 —Board Update/GM Update

Ms. Mulvany Henry spoke about a meeting she, and Mr. Wakes, would attend on
Monday, May 20" with Commissioners Melissa Bynum and Evelyn Hill, and some Unified
Government (UQG) staff.

Mr. Wakes added that the meeting topics would include the UG/BPU bill separation
and PILOT reduction.

Mr. Groneman said he had not heard back from the UG in regards to the letter he sent
requesting a joint meeting with the full BPU Board and UG Commission.

Page 1 of 2



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, MAY 15, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Item #5 — Monarchs Electric and Water Billing

Mr. Johnson and Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer, gave the Board an update
on the contract between the UG and the Monarchs regarding their facility’s electric and water
rates. There was discussion about the details of the contract, the request of the Monarchs, and
how BPU would respond.

Mr. Johnson, Ms. Austin and Ms. Lawson responded to questions and comments from
the Board.

Item #6 — Low Income Rebate Program

Ms. Austin, gave the Board an update on the Low-Income Rebate Program and
explained that the original resolution would expire June 30, 2024. The Board requested a
resolution to extend the program be presented at the June 5" Board meeting for approval.

Mr. Johnson and Ms. Austin responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Item #7 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:44 PM by Ms. Mulvany Henry,
seconded by Mr. Parker and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 5-15-2024
Agenda [tem #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MAY 15, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, May 15, 2024 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Thomas Groneman, President, David Haley, Vice President; Stevie A. Wakes
Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Rose Mulvany Henry, and Brett Parker.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Jerry
Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Abbey Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta
Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric
Supply; Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Donald Stahl, Executive Director
Electric Production; Darrin McNew, Executive Director Electric Operations; Dennis
Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Dustin Miller, Director of Applications; Michael
Oldehoeft, Superintendent Operations WO; Steve Hargis, Supervisor Water Operations;
Nicholas Moreno, Communications Coordinator; and Robert Kamp, [T Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the Board meeting to order at 6:00 PM. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. During the visitor comments section, those who attended in person,
wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and address.
In addition, there would be a public comments section after the General Manager/Staff Reports.
During this section, the public could comment on the items presented in the General
Manager/Staff Reports section that evening. Both visitor and public comments were limited to
three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public who wished to speak
to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise hand feature at the bottom of the application or
window to signal that they wish to address the board during the public comment section.
Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to
address the Board in the visitor and public comment sections. No confidential information
should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not provide individual account
information during an open meeting. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU
with any concerns. He informed all participants to act respectfully to each other; personal
attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be directed to the Board only,
they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion was necessary, it was to be
conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with presenters or other attendees. If
any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee was subject to removal.

Page 1 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MAY 15, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Groneman introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General
Manager, and Legal Counsel.
Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of May 1, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of May 1, 2024, by
Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Visitors Comments

Ms. CeCe Harlin, Wyandotte County, expressed her thoughts about legal counsel for the
Unified Government (UG) and BPU.

Ms. Alma Rosas-Hall, Kansas City, KS, spoke about assisting community members and
communicating with BPU.

Item #6— United Way — Todd Jordan

Mr. Todd Jordan, Vice President, Community Impact & Executive Director, 211, United
Way of Greater Kansas City, gave a presentation of BPU and United Way Utility Assistance
Programs and how the funds were allocated within the community. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Jordan responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Item #7— General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Customer Service Survey Results: Ms. Abbey Frye, Chief Administrative Officer,
introduced Mr. Ryan Murray, Assistant Director of Community Research ETC
Institute, to present the results of the 2024 BPU Customer Satisfaction Survey. The
survey included the assessment of customer satisfaction with the delivery of BPU
services and compared performance to other providers both regionally and nationally.
(See attached PowerPoint.)

Page 2 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MAY 15, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

il.

iil.

iv.

V.

Mr. Murray responded to questions and comments from the Board.

2023 Annual Audit: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer, presented the final
results and highlights for the 2023 Financial Statement Audit. (See attached
PowerPoint.) Ms. Austin then introduced Mr. Jacob Holman of Forvis, LLP to review
the year- end audit report and process.

Ms. Austin and Mr. Holman responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Resolution # 5299 Approval of 2023 ERC Over Recovery: Ms. Austin presented
Resolution # 5299, a resolution approving the over recovery of the Energy Rate
Component (ERC) for the third and fourth quarter of 2023 in the amount of $4,087,528
which would be recognized over the first and second quarters of 2024. (See attached
resolution.)

A motion was made to approve Resolution # 5299, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded
by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Resolution # 5300 Adoption of 2023 Audited Financials: Ms. Austin presented
Resolution # 5300, a resolution authorizing the adoption of the 2023 audited financial
statements and schedules. (See attached resolution.)

A motion was made to approve Resolution # 5300, by Mr. Wakes, seconded by Mr.
Parker, and unanimously carried.

Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson wished Ms. Mulvany Henry a Happy Birthday.

Item #8— Public Comments on Agenda Items

Mr. Johnson asked if there were any visitors who wished to address the Board on the

agenda items presented.

Ms. Alma Hall, Kansas City, KS, expressed interest in looking through the United Way

presentation when it became available.

Page 3 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MAY 15, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #9— Board Comments

Ms. Mulvany Henry expressed appreciation for the information presented to the Board
from staff and external agencies and thanked staff for working with the policy committee.

Ms. Gonzales wished Ms. Mulvany Henry a Happy Birthday.
Mr. Parker also wished Ms. Mulvany Henry a Happy Birthday.

Mr. Wakes wished Ms. Mulvany Henry a Happy Birthday and thanked staff and each
presenter for the information they provided.

Mr. Haley echoed thanks to staff and each presenter, and wished Ms. Mulvany Henry a
Happy Birthday. He asked for an update on in-person operations and the RFP (request for
proposal) status for the Kaw and Quindaro Power Plants.

Ms. Frye shared the in-person statistics for the month of April with the Board.

Mr. Groneman expressed thanks for the evenings presentations and wished Ms. Mulvany
Henry a Happy Birthday.

Item #10— Executive Session

Ms. Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel proposed a motion for adoption as followed:

“I move that after taking a break until 8:00 PM the Board go into Executive Session for ten
minutes to discuss confidential matters related to employment of the General Manager, a
personnel matter of nonelected personnel as justified under the exception in the Kansas Open
Meetings Act; and that the General Manager, William Johnson, and Acting Chief Counsel,
Angela Lawson, be present to participate in the discussion, all others to be dismissed from the
room and electronic and telephonic transmissions cease, and that we reconvene in Open
Session returning to both electronic and telephonic broadcasting at 8:10 PM to either take
action in an open session or to adjourn .”

A motion was made to move into Executive Session at 8:00 PM, by Mr. Haley,
seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

At 8:10 PM the meeting returned to Open Session.

Page 4 of 5§



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, MAY 15, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item 11 — Adjourn

At 8:10 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Parker, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and
unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 5 of 5


























































































































































































RESOLUTION NUMBER 5299

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE OVER RECOVERY OF THE
ENERGY RATE COMPONENT (ERC) FOR THE 3RD AND 4TH
QUARTER OF 2023 IN THE AMOUNT OF $§4,087,528 WHICH

WILL BE RECOGNIZED OVER THE FIRST AND SECOND
QUARTERS OF 2024.

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the
Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas (""KCBPU”) adopted the
Energy Rate Component Rate Rider in a rate hearing which provides for a reconciliation
adjustment for over and under recoveries; and

WHEREAS, the KCBPU had an over recovery in the 3 and 4™ quarters of 2023 in the
amount of $4,087.,528 and wishes to amortize it over the 1% and 2™ quarter of 2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE
GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU:

The over recovery of the Energy Rate Component for the 3™ and 4™ quarters of 2023
shall be recognized in the amount of $4,087,528 and shall be amortized over the 1* and 2nd
quarter of 2024.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU
THIS 15" DAY OF MAY, 2024.

Thomas Groneman, Board President

Attest:

Stevie A. Wakes Sr., Board Secretary

Approved as to form:

KCBPU Legal Counsel



RESOLUTION NO: 5300

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION OF THE 2023 AUDITED INANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES AN
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY OF THE UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE
COUNTY/KANSAS CITY, KANSAS:

Whereas, the 2023 Audited Financial Statements and Schedules has been presented to the
Board of the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the Unified
Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas; and

Whereas, the Board has reviewed said Statements and Schedules as audited by FORVIS,
LLP; and

Whereas, the Board wishes to adopt the 2023 Audited Financial Statements and Schedules.

Therefore, the Board hereby adopts the 2023 Audited Financial Statements and Schedules.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU
THIS 15" DAY OF MAY, 2024.

Thomas Groneman, Board President

Attest:

Stevie A.Wakes Sr., Board Secretary

Approved as to form:

KCBPU Legal Counsel



General Manage/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VII












































































































Ve

04D
unsny 0 o

TR ) T

L8'T S6'y 9T $20T/paulquio) SZOT/RIBM 0E£0T/PMI0R[H - 88ISA0D
9T ‘886 LY LO1°065S°S 8LE°899p¥ $ AT - 901AI0G 1G2(] [ENUUY WNWIXEA
€9 98°C $P'C YTOT/PAUIqUIO]  $TZ0OT/PTe M 6T0T/214309]] - 938I9A0D)
S8TYTY TS 602°969°6 9€0°088 V¥ $ 199 [e30], - 91AISS 3G [BNUUY WNWIXEA]
STEVSLLE] £L6'V89°LT TSE660°011 $ $ONUIANY 19N
(Z29°9v1°5€0) (T18°€15°67) (0182£9°502) ~ sesuadxy eoueusiurejy pue Sunjerad
LY6°0E6°TLE S8L'861°LS T91°TEL SIE $ SONUSAY
¥Z0T 0€ [V ¥Z0Z 0¢ AV ¥Z0C "0¢ 1AV
Sulpug SYIUON 7] BUIpug SYUOIN Z]  Sulpug SYIUOIN 7]
pauiquioy)y 1918 M 011109]4

"sesuadxy soueusuIRA puE uoneIad() $59] ‘WLISAS AN[II() SUI JO SINUIASY S} SUBSW , SINUSADY JON],,

‘1011eNb
Tepuaied yons yym Fuipus pouad yjuour sAjem] Y} J0J WaSAS AN Y1 JO SaNUSASY JON SY3 S1e[11o[8 01 paiinbag SI SN 21qnd Jo pieog
9y} “aImuapu] Js01], PajeIsay puB pIPUSUY PUOSSS A1 Ul PauljIp Se sarmuapu] [guswe|ddng Aue pue 910z ‘g 19qUISSA( JO SB SAIOALYS ‘P07 ]
aunf Jo Se pajep ‘aInjuspu] Jsniy, Pajelsay pue Papusly puodsdg dY) Ul PAUIJOP SE “So. mjuapu [ejudwapddng syi jo syusuraiinbaz oyy 03 Fuiprosoy

y207 [1dy
PapUH UOJA Y], 10,
SIMIB() oT[qnd Jo preog
9Y] I0J SonuaAY 19N JO
uorne[noe)) Jo 91ed1JnIa)



Ge

"sanuaAal Sulje1ado-uou snosue[[adsIul IOYI0 PUE SJUSLIISIAUI

uo Jsarojul ‘[esodsip yse ‘[ejual JUsUIYOENE 9]0d/19M0) ‘S99 105UU0ISIP/AI3UUOD SIUNOJSIP PalIayIo} :Sapn|oul Jsyjo pue surooul Jsateuy  (g7)

awoour Zupjerado-uou 19yjo pue uonvelold oxy ‘sapjrioyine orjqnd ‘Sunydy Aemys1y :sspnpour sofes 1a30  ([)  :$910N

"SaNUaAal AIeuipIoeIxa opnjoul 10U [[eys pue £s1jod ssueinsur sjerdordde ue £q paieaod waIsAS AN oy} £q paiinaul ssoj

Aue 01 300dsa1 yum pred spaadoid apnjoul 10u [jeys Lo} yons Inq ‘spesaoid puog W0 paALiap pun,g uomoNIIsUY ay3 ul satuow asoy) 1dasxa (4107 ‘ounf pajep

1SN JO 2IMUSPU] BY3) UIBIAY PAYSI|QRISS Spun,{ oy} Jo Aue uf S9IUOW JO JUSUISIAUT U) WOLJ PIALISp dWOdUI [[e SOpN|dUl pue ‘WiajsAS A yons jo spnpoid

Pue $9J1AI9s JO asn pue dles o) woy pue wielsAS A1) ay 01 19adsar yim ndg oyl £q pesoduir saSieys pue sajer Suipnjoul ‘wasAg AN oy woy NJdg

oy} Aq POAIOIAI SANUSAAI [[B SOPN[OUT PUB ‘asimIoyio 10 waysks AN oY) 03 sjuslLIapaq Jo siredal ‘sjuawaSieius ‘SUOISUaIXa WOY Sul[nsal Joyaym ooy

wed 1oyjo o 13f01d Aue 10 waysAs AN oyl Jo [onuod pue uorelado ‘JuswaeSeurws ay) woy Ndd 2yl £q PoALISp INUSASI PUR SUIOJUI [[B UBAUI SONUSAIY,,

(1L SV) uaunsnipe uonel[1ou0a1 (OyH) usuodwo)) aey AS1oug Joj P3113)J3P SNUIADY

LY6°0€6°TLE G8LB6ILS 91°TELSIE $
(886°¢ct) - (886°¢ct)
(60529¢°1) - (60579¢°1)

6L0v08°C1 0£7°878°C 6¥8°5L6°6

LI1T99°LE 625°758°S 8€9°608°1 €
165°St1°v1 966°SLY 1 $65°699°C1

LEIYLG 1€1°919 900°85¢

687°L09°1 | £60°5L9 961C¢6°01
78L°060°SS v86°10¥°9 86.°889°81

€E9°LLS OET SPIISIEI 88Y°9TY LI

99LSLY 111 LLYL61°9T 680°8L7°G8 $

v20¢C 0¢ 1AV
Bu1pug] SyIUO 7|
pauIquo)

v20T "0¢ [HaY
uipug SyIuoA 7|
Ioje M

v20C 0¢ [y
3ulpug syIuo 7|
o11109|g

SHONHAAAY
[ 1qiyxy

SONUSAIY [e10],

s3uruleq pun, UOIONIISUOY) SS9
+dd/[9N] - INUIAY PalIg)a(]
20UBNSS| JO 31S00) puog

(2) 19O pue swoouy IsaIIU]
saxe], JO noly uf juswie
S9[BS 9[BSI[OY A\

(1) saes 1oy

s[ooyosg

Sa|eS [eLSNpU]

S9[BS [BIDIAWILO))

S9[BS [BIIUDPISaY

SaNUDAIY AN[1IN) [BI0 ],



9¢

‘Ndg ay1 g pazijeides are yoiym “jany pue saxe) Juipniout ‘swayr Auodoid yons pue ‘wasAg A oy 3o sanadouad Aue jo uonisodsip
9110 10 UONENEASI “UONEIYISSE[I0) YUIWILOPURGE D[ES IY) ‘WOLJ SJUDWINAI JO ‘0) SHuawaA0idwWi 10 SUOISULIXa ‘SUdULINA] ‘Sjudwose[dal ‘suonippe Teides Joy Jojalay) apew soTIvYd JO ‘51500
‘NdE 24 10 AND 21 JO SSAUPINGapUI JOYIO 10 papuoq Jo uoneziowe 10 fedrdund jo juowAed oyy Joy soTieyo pue sofreys 1soioul ‘so|qrduelur o uoyezniowe ‘sway asuadxo Jurnoaoo Apuanbasyur
10 fensnun AjjeLiorew 10 ATeUIpIORIXD 10JaIaY) SIAIISDI IO $aTIeYD 93U00s2]0sq0 10 uoneIdaIdap ‘Soxe) Jo nayj ul syuouwiked apnjou jou op sasuadxg] soueuajuiely pue uonendQ -ssjdiourrd Fununosoe
paydosoe Ajjeiousd yim aouepiosdse ur sasuadxz ooueusuieyy pue Junesadg 2q o) PaIapISUOD 2Je Yo1ym S1S0D JoYlo Aue pue “1apunaloy 991sn1], ay) Jo asoy) Juipnjoul ‘Areionpy Aue jo sasuadxs
pue sa9) oy “sojdroutid Bupunoooe pajdaooe Ajfeiauss sapun waisAg Lnn o) 01 a[qesojfe Apedoid juoyxe oy 0) ‘meT Aq Jo A1) a1 Jo soueulpio Aq g 24 Aq pred aq 01 pasinbar suonediqo
10 sosuadxo Juono Aue ‘901A108 uoissiwsuern pue somod poseyoind Jo 1505 oY) ‘S1S00 [Ny ‘SoFIEYD [EJULIWUISA0S 1910 “(Joasoy) nayf ut syuswed Fuipnjour 10U Inq) SOXE} ‘SIVIAIDS [BIIUYDI) puE
BunnSU0d [EUONIPPE JO 1500 aY) pue Sasuadxd pue $2a] A10SIApE [eloUBUL pue Sununosse ‘Fuuoowgus ‘fedo] ‘swniwaid aoueinsur ‘sosuadxa Juswoinial pue uoisuad ‘voyeziendsoy *yyjesy soakodius
‘sodem pue soLie[es ‘sjuowasedar pue sjemousi ‘siedos Lreurpio jo 1509 ay1 jo juswiked oy 10§ Aressaoou Asuows 1e Burpnjout ‘paxnbor Ajareipatutur uay) jou i yolysm jo juswiked sy1 ‘swan yons

10J apIse 135 9q 0} pa1Nbal Ajqeuosear Aduow Jo sJUNOWe ‘0) payiulj Jou Jng ‘Fuipnjoul ‘waiskg ANnn a1 aresado pue urejurew o) A1essa00u spuny oy sueawl  sasuadxyy asuruojuiRy pue uolRIsdQ),,

"SPUOE] 2NUIAIY TUIPULISING UO osUdxa 1$210IUT SOPNINT 4

TT99P1°sET TI8CIS 6T 018°7£9°0¢ $ sasuadxg] douruaUIeIA % Funeladg
(£L91°799°L£) (625°T58°S) (8£9°608°1€) S9XE] JO N9 U] WdWAR :S597]
(PTL LS b) (£36°69+°8) (1+L°901°9¢) uofjeziiowy puy uopeidasdo(q 9]

£15°68€°L1E YTE9E E 681°6¥S°ELT $ ssosuadxgy unesndg

20T 0¢ 1y $20¢ 0¢ 174V ¥20¢ 0F 1Hdv
Buipug syuo 71 duipug syuo 71 Juipug syiuop 7|
pauiqwo) J91e M\ 2119914

SASNHIXH HONVNHINIVIN ANV SNOILVIHdO

Z axg



LE

£00-00T-20 >u_._0& auljaping jedueUld Ndg 3Y) Ui paysijqelss se Spunj sAl1asal sy] puny >=_.C 0} papaau Junowe ayj syuasaidal agduejeq ysed pajoulIsalunayl

{rvv'v66'12) S {zL€'sL6) S (zL0'6T0T2) S SIU3WIISBAUY pUE Yse) palousalun
£09°LET60T S 00Z'TYE LT S £0¥'968°T8 S i

000005 000°0ST 000°05¢€ pund jusawdojaaag J1wouody
ELEVBLEE 8SC'TT6'T STT'E/8'TE Juswaiinbay aalasay Bunesadp Sututeway
885°0€SCT 885'0€5°CT - uawdo}aaaq waisAs
005'6EY'S 000449 00S29L'y $202 10§ 3AI353Y uotdINIIsuo) 3uto3uQ
000°005°T 000°0ST 000°05€°T pung Aauadiaw3 pue juawanosduil
£L7'95T'6 - ££795T'6 puni uonezijiqels aiey
000°062°9 000°067'9 - pun4 uondNpPay 1933
008'st8'9¢ 6TC'SI8E S 185'0£0°€C pun4 931A195 1930
000°00S°€E 000005 9AJ259Y DY3
000°00T°T 0000z 000°088 dwio) 519440~ 3AIBSY BDURINSU] J1IS
0000001 000'002 000’008 AWJIGRI D1|qNd - 3AIFS3Y BoUBINSUY JjaS
690'165"L S SET’L6E'T S YEG'E6T 9 S ysodag Jewoisn)

SIU3WIS3AU| pUB YSED) JO SUOKIIISIY

65T'ErT’L8 $ 878°59¢°9¢ $ TEE'LL8°09 $ ¥Z/0E/Y J0 Se s)uawiIsanul pue ysed
(v06'vE0ELT) (6£6°T827°9T) (vZ6°75L'95T) 91e(Q 0] Jeaj sjudwAeqd yse)
890°TTL'ELT 96T819'8T T/8°€L0°55T 91eQ 01 Jeaj s3diRIdy ysed
566'55598 S 119'666'€Z S ¥8E955°79 3 ¥Z/T0/1040 Sy sjuaunsaauj pue ysed Suiuuidag
pauiquo; TSIEM EIIEETF)
vZ0¢Z '0€ Ty v¢0¢ '0¢ 11idy ¥Z0Z "0€ [dy

SINIWLSIANI ANV HSYD
SILLITILN JIT9Nd 40 @HVO09 ALID SYSNY)













































RESOLUTION NO. 5301

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LOW INCOME REBATE PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the elected Board previously established The Low Income BPU Rebate
Program to assist the elderly and the disabled with the increased rate; and

WHEREAS, the elected Board recognized that efficiencies and consistency would be gained
by utilizing the Unified Government Low Income Senior and Disabled Rebate Program requirements
and screening; and

WHEREAS, the elected Board wishes to provide additional funding and a budgetary cap in
the amount of $150,000 for the period of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the elected Board wishes to provide a monthly electric rebate credit of $5 per
month to electric only customers, a monthly water credit of $2.50 a month to water only customers,
or a combined electric rebate and water rebate credit of $7 per month from July 1, 2024 through June
30, 2025 for eligible BPU account holders.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
OF THE UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE COUNTY/KANSAS CITY,
KANSAS:

That the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities hereby establishes a low-income rebate
program to assist the elderly and disabled with the rate increase. BPU will accept all BPU Customers
that are recipients of the Unified Government Low Income Senior and Disabled Rebate Program for
the applicable time period. An initial funding and budgetary cap in the amount of $150,000 is hereby
set for the period of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025. A monthly electric rebate credit of $5 per
month to electric only customers, a monthly water credit of $2.50 a month to water only customers,
or a combined electric rebate and water rebate credit of $7 per month from July 1, 2024 through June
30, 2025 will be provided to eligible BPU account holders for the full rebate cycle or until the cap of
$150,000 is reached.

Only one credit will be applied per month and credits shall only be applied to residential
accounts where the account holder is a resident.

The General Manager is directed and authorized to establish and update additional rules and
polices as necessary to carry out the program objectives.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Board of Public Utilities of the Unified
Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas, this day of June 2024



BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

By:

Thomas Groneman, President

ATTEST:

Stevie Wakes Sr., Secretary

Approved as to form:

BPU Legal Counsel






